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Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Inspection Report / Big R Pit / M-1988-052 

Lynne Becker <Lynne@customcoloradohome.com> Tue, Apr 6, 2021 at 2:29 PM
To: "Eschberger - DNR, Amy" <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>
Cc: Ranko Mocevic <ranko@customcoloradohome.com>

Hi Amy,

 

In response to the inspection report:

 

Problem #1: We understand that the bond amount will be increased and that we have 60 days to post the additional financial
warranty.

 

Problem #2:  As we are not in the final reclamation process and are evaluating if we can reclaim any portion of the mine at this
time, we would appreciate an extension of two weeks.  Due to COVID-19 our work at the site has been stalled, but we will be
mining this site this year.

 

I apologize for the lateness of the response to this report, we have had reduced staff and I am just coming back to work for the
company.

 

Best regards,

Lynne Becker
Colorado Homes LLC  |  Accountant

5650 Greenwood Plaza Blvd #103 |  Greenwood Village, CO 80111

303-221-1453  |  www.customcoloradohome.com

 

***PLEASE NOTE NEW ADDRESS AS OF 2/1/21.

 

 

 

From: Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>  
Sent: Friday, April 02, 2021 12:31 PM 
To: Ranko Mocevic <ranko@customcoloradohome.com> 
Cc: accounting <accounting@customcoloradohome.com> 
Subject: Fwd: Inspection Report / Big R Pit / M-1988-052

 

Mr. Mocevic,
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The corrective action deadline for the two problems cited in my inspection report (attached) for the Big R Pit is coming up next
Tuesday, 4/6. Please provide a status update on these corrective actions. Do you plan to submit them by the deadline?

 

Thanks, 

 

Amy Eschberger

Environmental Protection Specialist

I am working remotely and can be reached at 303-945-9014.

 

O: 303.866.3567 x 8129 | F: 303.832.8106 | C: 303.945.9014

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

Amy.Eschberger@state.co.us  | https://drms.colorado.gov

 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us> 
Date: Fri, Feb 5, 2021 at 3:42 PM 
Subject: Inspection Report / Big R Pit / M-1988-052 
To: Ranko Mocevic <Ranko@customcoloradohome.com> 
Cc: accounting <accounting@customcoloradohome.com>

 

Mr. Mocevic,

 

Please see attached inspection report for my 2/3 inspection of the Big R Pit.

 

Note there are two problems cited in the report, each with a corrective action deadline of April 6, 2021.

 

Feel free to reach out with any questions.  

 

Amy Eschberger

Environmental Protection Specialist

[Quoted text hidden]
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